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imerdcan Alrlines, Ine,
LBLE west égm‘k Btreet
Chicago, Illinois

I em mamﬁam reply to your letter of September 12, in
whieh you state that in the minds of asome of your dirvectors a
gquestion has arisen ss to the proprlety and advisabliliiy of re-
taining as Censral Counscl of imerlcan Alrlines, Inc, the same
law firm which now represents The Avietion Corporation in a similar
capacity, It is my undevetanding thet tils gquestion has come up
not because of mzv eriticism of the service rendered or of the
general qualificetions of our firm Lo serve your company in & legal
capacity, but solely Lecauss The Aviation Corporation is the holder
of substantial emounts of the convertible debentures of imericam
Airiines, Inc,, which debentures 1f converted would give The
Aviation Corpormtlon what might be considered fact control of
the outstanding ecapital stock of your compeny.

8ince some of your direetors have brought up this question,
I am very glad indeed thet you have decided to lay it upon the
table for discussion at the next meetling of your directors, to be
held on October L, end sssume that prior to the meeting 1t would
be in order for me to give you in this letter my own views om the
subjects referred to.

In the flrvst plsce, I would 1llke to make it sentirely clear
that 1if I belleved thers were the slightest conflict of interest
between our representation of The sviation Corporation and the
Alrlines, I would be the first to direct attention to this conflict
of interest and to eliminate the same, either by giving up one or
the other retainer 17 sueh confliet of intercst soemed general and
continuous, or in the csse ol any local or ineidental confliet,
by suggesting that as %o such particulsr subjects the directors
of both sorporations receive independent legal counsel and adviee.
It is, however, needless for me to say that in wy oplinion as between
The Avimbtion Corporstion and American Airlines, Inec., such conflict
of interest does not m&mﬁw exist, Both as a mm&im and popw-
?&! a8 a potential stoc

kholder of American Airlines, Ine,, The
atlon Corporstlon has every reason to look forward to the sue-
cess and prosperity of the Alrlines, and no concelveble reason to
geek ite injury or destruction, I am Counsel for, and also a stocke
holder of both companles and, in fact, personally have a much larger
investment in American Alriines, Inec. f«gw aan in The Aviation Corpoe
ration, but can assure you that our advliee to the officers and
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directors of the Alrlines is not influenced or modified in any

way by personal interests or by the fact thet we also represent
The Aviation Corporatlon, snd that in representing your compeny
we have, and shall always retain, the geme falr attitude and no
objective except to serve the interests of your company to the

fullest extent of our ability,

Belng In elmost dally contact with some of the mewbers of
our legal stalf, you are intimetely familiar with the work which
we do, covering & very wide range of specialised work in the
field of air law and alr legislatlion and, as you know, there are
two members of our sbafl alwost conblruously engaged in this
work whilch affeets American Alrlines, Inc, alone and does not in
any way concern The Aviation aawyaragian* This kind of special~
iged work has been handled by my firm for your company and its
predegessor for over six ysars last past, As a result of this,
our organization has acguired outsitanding experience with sir law
and alr legislabtion, as well as s general knowledge of your busie
ness whiech is $m§ur§unt to us In our work for your company and
is of groat value to Americen Adrlines, Ine. I know of no place
where this experience can be ﬁu@liaaﬁméﬁ ;

X would not wish to close this letter, however, without
pointing out that while there now exists in our lﬁgai relation-
ships no confllet of interest between The Avistion Corvporation and
the Adlrlines, there i1s one possibility that such conflict of interw
est might some day develop,; 1, for exmple, American Alriines,
Ine, were compelied to default in the peyment of its obligablons
to The Aviation Corporatlion and the latbter corporation then sought
to collset and enforve such obligations, Such a a@ntingaaazigawmu
extremely remote and most unlikely to develop, but 1f same did
oteur, my firm, on socount of our reiatlonablp to both compan
would act direetly for neither, bub insist that each company have
the advice of independent counsel, whils retaining for ourselves

a neutral position in which we might be able to harmonige any dif-
ference of orinion,

I unow of no other conflict of iInterest which might arise,
but 1f same in the opinion of youwr directors should arise at any
future time, I asgsure you Lhat Chey are slways at libery to secure
the advies of independent counsel with whom I would be glad to co=
operate, If at auny time you feel that you could best Le repre~
sonted in Washingbon or elsewhere in respeet to particular problems
by other counsel, I am sure you know me¢ well enough to know that
there would not be the 4 lghtest objection on wy part, Frankly
speaking, however, I do not wish Yo see my firm lose the Awerican
Alriines business. Like you, we have Lo some extent ploneered in
this work, It i3 fascinating end interesting, and we are just as
proud of our small part in the upbullding of American Alrlines,
Inc, as you are of the conspleucus business success which the
nts We have, as I have

company has achieved under your manageme:
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stated, tried to bulld an organization to serve your needs, and
believe we have done so successfully. It would be something et
an undegerved hardship to some of our paz*ml z: this organizae~
tion were allowed to &u.’mtamﬁa now, As you know, the legal
work of American Alrlines, xm, has not up to this %&m been
highly remunerative to my r ma I know you realige that the
contrary has been the case s like others who have served
American Alriines in the p m«r stage of its development; we
have b%n interested not so much in what could be gotton aut of
the company now as in the opportunity to partiecipate in what we
felt to be 1ts assured future growth and development, I1f we were
to lose the business now, while frankly it woulc not canse us any
great monetary loss, it would be & bimr to our pregtige and pride
after so many years of association and pioneering work in connece
tion with the ecowpeny, As you imow from a recent conversation I
hed with you, if you should decide to move your offices elsewhere,
we are¢ entirely p o esteblish an office in the new lmntian
80 that we can cont nm to serve you to bheast advanbage,

with your yﬂ%s&m, I would be gm to send coples of
this letter to the directors of your cospany prior to the next
meebing, I am leaving tonight for cmlif,n but should you
wigh to get in touch with me, = messape to my gecratary will im-
mediately reach me,

Sincerely yours,

Signed) R. S. Prultt
RSP-TR o s



